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Greg Fisher

From: Dennis Hester <hester.d@powerboss.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 9:51 AM
To: MToigo@hako.com
Cc: 'Greg Fisher'; 'Doug Bolin'; 'Greg Thompson'
Subject: RE: Antwort: RE: Antwort: RE: Antwort: RE: HM1800 LP with Kubota WG1605 engine

Markus – You would require the two (2) radiator hoses which are part # 3332643 and part # 3335853 and the LPG 
Vaporizer to Engine hose material would be Part # 3220-1207 (sold by the foot).  
 
Thank you! 
Dennis 
 
Best Regards,  
 
Dennis Hester 
Quality Assurance Manager-PowerBoss 
Minuteman PowerBoss, Inc. 
175 Anderson Street  
Aberdeen, North Carolina USA 28315 
hester.d@minutemanintl.com 
Office: 910.684.4694 
Cell: 910.461.5726 
 
The information contained in this transmission is  privileged and/or confidential information intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 
 
From: MToigo@hako.com [mailto:MToigo@hako.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 9:21 AM 
To: Dennis Hester 
Subject: Antwort: RE: Antwort: RE: Antwort: RE: HM1800 LP with Kubota WG1605 engine 
 
Dennis,  
the two radiator hoses and the two hoses from the engine to the vaporizer.  
 
 
Freundliche Grüße / Best Regards 
 
Markus Toigo 
 
Hako GmbH 
Kundendienst/Service (KUD) 
 
Hamburger Straße 209-239 
D-23843 Bad Oldesloe 
 
Tel.:  04531 806-397 
Fax:  04531 806-484 
eMail: mtoigo@hako.com 
Internet: http://www.hako.com 
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Von:        "Dennis Hester" <hester.d@powerboss.com>  
An:        <MToigo@hako.com>  
Datum:        13.11.2014 15:19  
Betreff:        RE: Antwort: RE: Antwort: RE: HM1800 LP with Kubota WG1605 engine  

 
 
 
Markus – Yes the engine number comes back as 1DU9856. So you need the radiator hose part numbers only?  
   
   
   
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
   
The information contained in this transmission is  privileged and/or confidential information intended 
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication 
is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email 
and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.  
   
From: MToigo@hako.com [mailto:MToigo@hako.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 9:00 AM 
To: Dennis Hester 
Subject: Antwort: RE: Antwort: RE: HM1800 LP with Kubota WG1605 engine  
   
Dennis,  
the machine S/N is 757420404361  
the engine S/N is 1DU?856. The first number is damaged by the fire; it was maybe a 9.  
But nevertheless the water hoses should be, on all engines we´ve got, the same.  
 
 
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
Datum:        13.11.2014 14:49  
Betreff:        RE: Antwort: RE: HM1800 LP with Kubota WG1605 engine  

 
 
 
 
Markus – Would happen to know the machine and engine serial numbers?  
  
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
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 7:23 AM 
To: Dennis Hester 
Subject: Antwort: RE: HM1800 LP with Kubota WG1605 engine  
  
Dennis,  
that would be a problem. This engine has burned. There are no hoses left. I need p/n for all hoses 
related to the cooling circuit. I saw a few in the a assembley instructions, but there are no p/n.  
 
 
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
An:        <MToigo@hako.com>, "'Misty Morgan'" <morgan.m@powerboss.com>, "'Greg Fisher'" 
<fisher.g@minutemanintl.com>  
Kopie:        "'Greg Thompson'" <thompson.g@powerboss.com>, "'Dan Spapperi'" 
<spapperi.d@minutemanintl.com>  
Datum:        11.11.2014 20:06  
Betreff:        RE: HM1800 LP with Kubota WG1605 engine  

 
 
 
 
 
Markus – Please note the attached work instructions from our Kubota distributor.  
 
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
 
From: Dennis Hester [mailto:hester.d@powerboss.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2014 1:22 PM 
To: 'MToigo@hako.com'; 'Misty Morgan'; 'Greg Fisher' 
Cc: 'Greg Thompson'; 'Dan Spapperi' 
Subject: RE: HM1800 LP with Kubota WG1605 engine  
 
Markus – We found very little documented information on the 1800 GM changes. You will have to send to me 
photos of the parts you require and I will follow up with photos and text instructions. Attached are the current 
1800 GM electrical diagrams and the hydraulic hose routings are the same as the GM 1800. The  
 
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
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 4:55 PM 
To: 'MToigo@hako.com'; 'Misty Morgan'; 'Greg Fisher' 
Cc: 'Greg Thompson'; 'Dan Spapperi' 
Subject: RE: HM1800 LP with Kubota WG1605 engine  
 
Markus,  
 
Our engineering department is searching for the requested information and it will be forwarded to you ASAP.  
 
Thank you!  
Dennis  
 
 
 
Best Regards,  



6

 
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
Sent: Friday, November 7, 2014 1:54 AM 
To: fisher.g@minutemanintl.com 
Subject: HM1800 LP with Kubota WG1605 engine  
 
Greg,  
we have a problem with parts documentation.  
We have a burned Hm1800 with the Kubota LP engine. I checked our own and the Powerboss (via 
internet spare part catalogues) documentation. I didn´t find anything regarding the 
assembley/mounting of this engine in the HM1800 (or Core50).  
I know that we have different hoses in the cooling circuit, that the mounting (rubbers etc.) is different 
etc. Could you sent me such a documentation?  
 
 
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
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Sitz Bad Oldesloe, Registergericht : Lübeck HR B 1314 OD   
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Vors. des Aufsichtsrates: Uwe Lüders  
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Registry court : Lübeck Comm. register/ HR B 1314 OD  
VAT-ID: DE 812558589, Tax No.: 3029225427  
Members of the Board: Mario Schreiber (Chairman), Uwe Brenne, Matthias Wolf  
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gelöscht von Markus Toigo/Hako-Werke/Hako]  
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Vors. des Aufsichtsrates: Uwe Lüders  
 
 
The company is limited by shares (GmbH), Head office Bad Oldesloe, Germany  
Registry court : Lübeck Comm. register/ HR B 1314 OD  
VAT-ID: DE 812558589, Tax No.: 3029225427  
Members of the Board: Mario Schreiber (Chairman), Uwe Brenne, Matthias Wolf  
Chairman of the Supervisory Board: Uwe Lüders  
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